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Fiona Cameron - Operational Director

From:

Sent: 19 June 2003 13:18

To: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director
Subject: RE: Statistics

Yes, can do the meeting and will see you at Fareham Reach. The stats for Petersfield is 12:1 and not 6:1. Sorry!

Althea
---—-Original Message-----
From: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director
Sent: 19 June 2003 08:43
To: Althea Lord - Consultant Geriatrician

Subject: RE: Statistics

| think Lynne has booked 2-3 on Frid and Neil is coming although lan can't make it.
Am in a workshop all am today, out by 1pm.

FIONA

—-Original Message—

From: Aithea Lord - Consultant Geriatrician
Sent: 19 June 2003 08:10

To: Fiona Cameron - Operational Director
Subject: Statistics

I've checked the numbers of Consultants to patients - Petersfield is 6:1 ( 12 beds for ehab and continuing care
and 2 Consultant sessions) and in Gosport it's 16.66:1 (50 beds and 3 Consultant sessions). Interesting!

Fiona, | can meet with you tomorrow afternoon or even late moming if that's better at QAH. Can you let me know
please.

Thanks.
Althea




